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Paklibya 

Directors' Review 

The Board of Directors (the Board) is pleased to present the co ndensed interim unconsolidated 
financia l statements of Pak Libya Holding Company (Private) Limited (the Company) for the period 
ended 30 June 2020 together with Directors' review thereon. 

Performance review 

The Company generated profit before tax of PKR 56 1.6 1 million during the period under review as 
compared to loss before tax ofPKR 388. 31 million in the corresponding period last year. 

Gross mark-up income during the period was PKR 1.782.28 million compared to PKR 726.99 million 
last year; net interest income (N il ) has increased sign ificantly by PKR 345.94 million ma in ly due to 
the favourable movement in interest rates and its effects 011 Company' s margin and capital gains on 
government securities portfolio. 

During the period, the Company generated net cash flows of PKR 3, 195 .35 million from its 
operations as compared to utili sa tion of PKR 2,596 million in correspond ing period main ly due to 
increase in borrowing. The total assets of the Company have increased to PKR 33.241.76 million - an 
increase of aro und PI(R 4,143.91 million (compared to financia l yearend 20 19) mainly in credit and 
debt in vestment portfolios. 

The summarised financial results for the period are as follows: 

Description Ha lf year elid ed Ha lf year elided 
30 JUlie 2020 30 JUlie 2019 

Pl<ll ' 000 
Profit/Closs) before taxation 56 1,606 (388,3 10) 
Taxation 140,768 15,5 71 
Profi t/Closs) afte r taxation 420,838 (403,882) 
Earnings/(Ioss) per share (Rupees) 61 3.39 (657.60) 

Future prOs l,ects 

In relation to minimum capital requirement (MeR), the authorised capital of the Company has 
increased to PKR 10 billion . During the period undcr review, the Company has increased its paid up 
capital against the equ ity received in tranches. Consequen tly, the paid up capital o f the Company has 
increased to PKR 7.54 t billion. fu rthermore. the Company is in the process of foll ow lip with 
Ministry of Finance (MoF) GoP for its remaining tranche of PKR 300 million and is expecting to 
receive the same in third quarter 2020. Since the Libyan shareho lder has already injected the entire 
equity, its remaining amount of Pt(R 300 million has been treated as advance against share 
subscription li II issuance of remaining shares. 

In addition to the equity injection. the Company has taken variolls measures including efforts to 
dispose non-banking assets related to Kamoki Energy Limited and lighten the controls over operating 
cost and expenses with the aim to attain profit and positive cash flows from operations. The 
management is taking steps to impro ve the Company's liquid ity. profitability and cash flows via 
active cost saving and other measures. 
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The managcment of the Company afte r critica lly eva luating its options had G'18lised the terms of 
restructuring deal fo r the disposal of these assets with a speciali sed eng ineering Grm . Under the 
3lTangement, both the parties agreed to enter into a business venture whereby the assets of KEL would 
be used for setting up of capti ve power plants to be used for industrial units through power purchase 
agreements on 'B uild Own Operate' or 'B uild Own Operate Transfer' bas is. As per agreement. the total 
consideration will be pa id from the power plant cash fl ows to be received fi'om time to time on such 
dates and with such amounts as mutually agreed by the parties. These power plants can be so ld to 
prospect ive buyers, in parts or in full. Consequently, the transaction has been professionally structured 
and amicably closed between both the parties. The real objecti ve and sLlccess is to deploy these assets 
into economic use so that it woule! contri bute many positi ve benefits into the economy and help 
generate economic activity e.g. , employmen t, fore ign direct investment, revenues and capital. 

Moreover. to improve the performance. the management is focllsing 0 11 all possibl e aven ues for 
profitable operations of the Company with an object ive to expand its loan book including SME 
financing activities. A cautiolls stance is being maintained towards further asset growth, 

In view of the overall cffolts being made by the management, we are confident of positive business 
prospects for the Company. 

Aciwowledgments 

On behalf of the Board, we would li ke to express gratitude to our shareho lders for thei r continued 
support and trust. We are also th ankful to employees of the Company for thei r hard work and 
dedication. 

For and on behalf of th e Board 

___ ----J-.J--.-

15 August 2020 

K hu .... am Hussain 
Ma nagin g Directo ,' & CEO 
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Grant Thornton 
An instinct for growth'" 

GRANT THORNTON ANJUM RAHMAN 
1 sl & 3rd Floor, 
Modern Motors House 
Beaumont Road, 
Karachi 75530 

T +92 021 35672951-56 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT TO ::!~~~:.~~~8834 
THE MEMBERS ON REVIEW OF CONDENSED INTERIM 
UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF 
PAK-LIBYA HOLDING COMPANY (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

Introduction 

\'I/c have reviewed the accompanying condensed interim unconsolidated statements of 
fInancial position of Pak-Libya Holding Company (Private) Limited (the Company) 
as at June 30, 2020 and the related condensed interim unconsolidated profIt or loss 
account, condensed interim unconsolidated statements of comprehensive income, 
condensed interim unconsolidated cash flow statements, condensed interim 
unconsolidated statements of changes in equity and notes to the financial statements for 
the six months period then ended (here-in-a fter referred to as Hthe condensed interim 
financial statements "). Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation 
of the condensed interim financial s tatements in accordance with accounting and 
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim fIn ancial reporting. Our 
responsibility is to c.xpress a conclusion on this condensed interim financial statements 
based on our review, 

Scope of Review 

Wl e conducted Ollr review in accordance with the International Standard on Review 
Engagements 2410, "Review of Interim Financial Statements Performed by the 
Independent Auditor of the Entity". A review of the condensed interim financial 
statements consists of malting inquiries, primarily of persons responsibl e for financial 
and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review ptocedures. A review 
is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordan ce with International 
Standards on Auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we 
would become aware of all signifIcant matters that might be identifIed in an audit. 
Accordingly, we do no t express an audit opinion. 

Conclusion 

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that 
the accompanying interim financial statements is not prepared, in all mntcrial respects, 
in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan for 
interitn financial reporting, 

Ch~rtered Accountants 
Memb& of Granl Thorntoo International ltd 

Offices in Islamabad, lahore 
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Grant Thornton 
An instinct for growth' 

Emphasis of M atters 

We draw attention to the followings; 

1) Note 1.2 to the accompanying condensed interim unconsolidated financial 
statements which explains that the Company has requested State Bank of Pakistan 
(SBP) , for further exemption to the Company form the required minimum paid-up 
capital (free of losses) of Rs. 6 billion till June 30, 2020. 

2) Note 9.1.4 to the accompanying condensed intcrim unconsolidated financial 
statements, where the management has disclosed the matter related to the 
recoverability of Company's investment in Summit Banks' (counter party) TFC's 
amounting to Rs.398.58 million. 

Our conclusion is not qualified in respect of the above matters. 

Other Matters 

The figures of the condensed interim profit and loss account and condensed interim 
statements of comprehensive income for the threc months period ended June 30, 2020 
and June 30, 2019 have not been reviewed, as we are requited to review only the 
cumulative figures for the six months period ended June 30, 2020. 

The engagement partner on the review resulting in this independent auditor's review 
report is Muhammad Shaukat Naseeb 

qC-k+~tL.,,-~o~ ~\'-' "'-~.,L~C--L. 
Grant Thorton Anjum Rahman-! 

Chartered Accountants 

Karachi 

Date: 5 AUG ,0lO 
'-:J ' 

Chartered Accountants 
Member of GIant Thofnton Internatiooal Ud 

Offices in Islamabad, lahofe 
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PAK-LIBYA HOLDING COMPANY (PlUVATE) LIMITED 
CONDENSED INTElUM UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 30 JUNE 20211 

(Un-audited) (Audited) 
30 June 31 December 

Note 2020 2019 
------- (RUllCCS ill '000) -------

ASSETS 
Cash and balances with trcasUlY banks 6 107,216 32,474 
Balances with other banks 7 170,054 134,554 
Lendings to financia l institutions 8 2,250,000 2,800,000 
Investments 9 22,736,475 19,019,9 15 
Advances 10 5,145,134 4,525,152 
Fixed assets 11 105,770 87,155 
Intangib le assets 12 2,577 3,190 
DefclTed tax asset - net 13 49,975 52,526 

Non-bankins assets acquired iu satisfaction of claim - held ror silie 14 1,179,360 1,179,360 
Other assets 14 1,495,206 1,263,532 

33,241,767 29,097,858 

LIAR ILITIES 
Bills payable 16 

BOITowillgs 17 24,848,037 21,914,147 

Deposits and other accounts 18 1,874,026 1,551,020 

Liabilities against assets subject to financo lease t9 
Sub-ordinatcd loans 20 
Deferred lax liabil ities - net 2 1 
Other liabilit ies 22 313 366 379,173 

27,035,429 23,844,340 

NET ASSETS 6,206,338 5,253,518 

REPRESENTED BY 
Share capita l 7,541,780 6,141,780 
Reserves 395,818 311,650 
Surplus I (deficit) 011 revaluation of ass cis - net of tax 23 (4,354) (36,336) 
Unappropriated I unremitted profit I (loss) (2,026,906) (2,363,576) 

Advance aga inst sharcs subscription 300,000 1,200,000 

6,206,338 5,253,5 18 

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 24 

The annexed notes 1 to 45 Conn un integral purt of these condensed interim llllconsol idated financial statemenls.< \' ~ 

ManaglngDll'cctOI' & CEO 

~-
Dil'ector 
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PAK-LIBY A HOLDING COMPANY (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

CONDENSED INTERIM UNCONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT (UN-AUDITED) 

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2020 

Mark-lip / return I interest eamcd 
Mark-lip I return / interest expensed 

Net mark-ulI I interest income 

NON MARK-UP !INTEREST INCOME 

Fcc and commission income 

Dividend income 

Foreign exchange income 

Income I (loss) from derivatives 

Gainl (loss) on securities - net 

Unrealised loss 011 revaluation of investments 

classified as 'held-for-trading' 

Other income 

Total lion lIu\rk-UII I interest income 

Total rllCQIltC 

NON MARI(-UPIINTEREST EXPENSES 
Operating expenses 

Workers welfare fund 

Other charges 

Tot:ll nOll nml'l(-up I interest expenses 

Profit I (loss) before provisions 

(Reversal) I provisions and write ofrs - lIet 
Extraordinary I Ullusual items 

PROFIT! (LOSS) 8EFORE TAXA nON 

Taxation 

PROFIT! (LOSS) AFTER TAXATION 

Basic earn ings I (1oss) pCI' share 

Diluted eanlings I (loss) per shrne 

Note 

26 
27 

28 

29 

29 

30 

31 

24 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

Qual'lel' ended 
June 
2020 

June 
2019 

------- (Rupees in '000) -------

811,767 
598,775 

212,992 

1,333 
15,250 

116 

-
413,743 

(1,620) 

1,220 

430,042 

643,034 

11 2,251 

-
3,407 

115,658 

527,376 

42,106 

485,270 

132,100 

353,170 

355, 176 
385,282 

(30, I 06) 

2,023 

19,070 

18 

-
(80,065) 

(285) 

3, 114 

(56,125) 

(86,231) 

110,660 

-
2,64 1 

113,301 

(199,532) 

66,700 

(266,232) 

2,358 

(268,590) 

------ (Rupees) -----

514.76 (437.32) 

514.76 (437.32) 

Six months elided 

JUlie 
2020 

JUlie 
2019 

------- (Rupees in '000) -------

1,782,283 
1,478,607 

303,676 

8,350 

25,488 

124 

-
439,995 

(1,620) 

2,284 

474,621 

778,297 

219,537 

-
8,770 

228,307 

549,990 

(11,616) 

561 ,606 

140,768 

420.838 

726,985 
769,252 

(42,267) 

2,550 
28,268 

19 

-
(73,829) 

(456) 

5, 125 

(38,323) 

(80.590) 

2 11 ,01 4 

-
5, 181 

2 16,195 

(296,785) 

91,528 

(388,313) 

15,571 

(403,884) 

------- (Rullees) -------

613.39 (657.60) 

613,39 (657.60) 

The mlllcxcd notes I to 45 form an integral part of thesc condcnsed interim ullconsolidated financia l statclllcnts,C. '\ n, 

Mauaging Director & CEO 

~. 
Director 
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PAK-LIBVA HOLDING COMPANY (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
CONI)ENSEO INTERIl\'1 UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE rNCOME (UN-AUDITED) 

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2020 

Junc 
2020 

Quarter 
Junc 
2019 

Six months elided 
June 
2020 

JUlie 
2019 

-----------(RuJlces in '000)----------- ---------(RuJlees in '000)-----------

Profit I (loss) after taxation 353,170 (268,590) 420,838 (403,884) 

Other comp rchcnsive income - IICt 

Items that IIllly bc rcclassified to IlI'ofil and loss account in sUlJscquent periods: 
Effcct of translation ornct invcstmcni in foreign branches 
Movement in surplus I (deficit) on revaluation of investments - net of tax'" 

Others GGGG 
(7,594) 17,082 31,982 59,451 

Itellis thai willnoi be .·cclassificd to proril nnd loss accollnt in subsequent Jlcl'iods: 
Remcasurcmcnt gain I (loss) on defined benefit obligations - net uftax 
Movement ill surplus 011 rcvahJtltion of operating fixed assets -net ortax 
Movcmcnt in surplus 011 revaluation or non-banking Ilssets - net of tax DDDD 
Total cOlllllrchcnsil'c incom e I (loss) =====3~4~5,~57~6~==~(2~5~1~5~08~) ====~4~52~,~82~O====~(~34~4~4~3J~) 

·Surplus I (deficit) arising 011 revaluation of 'Available-for-sale securities' - net of tax has 
been shown in the Statcmcnt ofComprehcl1sivc Income in order to comply with the revised 
"Prudential Regulations for Corporate I Commercia1 Banking" issued by the Statc Bank of 
Pakistan vide BPltO CireularNo. 06 of2014 on 26 June 2014. 

The annexed nutes I to 45 form an integral pari oflhese condensed interim unconsolidatcd financial statel1lCllts. e. ~ IfV 

~. 
M,n,g;Ji!c~o 

DiI·eclor 
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PAK_L1DYA 1I0LI>ING C0rl IPANY (I'RIVATE) I.I r. llTED 
CONDENSED lNTERl!\1 UNCONSOLIDATED STATEI\IENT 01' CHANGES IN EQUITY (UN-AUDITED) 

FOR TilE SIX MONTIIS ENIlED 30 JUNE 2020 

0llenlng b~lnlice as al I January 2019 
(Loss) after taxation (June 2019) 
Dlh~r tomprehensive inculll!l _ net ort~K 
Rcmillanccs made 101 u:ccivcd froZll heall oOke 
Transfer to statutory rnerve 

Tnmsfcr from surplus on rcvalu~liolL of 
855Cls 10 uWlpproprjaletl profit - net ofl~K 

RCI11C3suTcIllcni gain I (loss) on defined 
benefit obligations - net ofta,; 

TI'~n5actlolis with owners, recorded 
d irectly ill equity 

Dividend 
I ~sue u fsh~rc capi tal 
Exchange adjustments on rCl'lIlumiotl OfC3pit81 
Opening balnnce as al 01 July 2019 

( L"~s) for the 11CriUli 
Oilier comprehensive income - net ortn 
Remillancc.\" mad~ tu / receivcd from hC3d office 
TT'dnsfcr tu statulory rcservc 

Transfer 11-0111 surplus 011 revalua tion of 
IIssets to unappropriatcd profit - nel orin 

RClllCA5HrCmcnt gain I ( loss) on defined 
benefit obligHtion5 - net oftaK 

TI'~lIuctillns \\'llh owners, recllrd~d 
directly In equity 

Dividend 
I s.~ue or~hall' ~al'it~1 

E~~hJllge IIdjustmellts 1111 revaluatinn of~apital 
OpenIng hnlnnce ns lit 01 J~IlU~t)' 2020 

rrufit allertllxllt;r)l1 (June 11120) 
Other comprehensive income - net of tax 
RemillDn~cs !!lade tol received from hepd office 
Trallsfer to stntlllory reserve 

TlOIllsfer from surplus on revalUAtion of 
1I5sets tllllnapproilljatcd profit - netuftllx 

Remeosllremcnl gain I (Inn) on defmed 

Trw1lS~ctlon! with ownCl5, recorded 
directly in equity 

Divid,,",J 
Issue of share capilal 
Exchange udjustmcnts on revaluatiun uf capital 

C III.I]ng halance fnr the period 30 Jnne 20211 

Share C311itall 

Head omcle. caplt~ 1 

account 

6,141,780 

6,141,780 

6,141,780 

1,400,000 

7,541,780 

Statulory 
reserve 

SurJllus/(Dclidt) 
on r""nluatlon of 

Investments 
!'lxed I NOll 

Banking AnN! 

Unapllroprlatcd/ 

Uuremilled prontl 
(Ion) 

-------- (Rupees III 'ODD) --____ _ 

311,650 (2IS,171) 

59,451 

311,650 (155,720) 

119,384 

311,6511 (J6,3J6) 

31,982 

84,168 

395,818 ====::1(4~,J~S~'[! =====:;= 

(2,069,770) 
(40)'sM) 

100,172 

9,906 

(2,363,576) 

420,838 

(84,161:1) 

(2,026,906) 

The annexed m,tes I to 45 foml an integral pm1 of these condensed inler;ln uncon~"liJntc(1 financial statements. t[l f<I\,. 

~lBnDghlg ()]rcdor & CEO 

Total 

4,168,489 
(403,884) 

59,45 1 

3,824,056 

100,172 
119,384 

9,906 

4,053,5111 

420,I\JH 
31,982 

1,400,000 

5,906,338 
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PAK-LIBYA HOLDING COMPANY (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
CONDENSED INTERIM UNCONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED) 

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2020 

Note 
June. 
202U 

JUlie 

2019 

~ •••.•• (Ru)lces ill '000) ~~.-~ 

CASH FLOW mOM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
(Loss) I profi t before laxation 

Less: Dividend incoille 

Adj ustments : 
Depreciation 

Amortization 
(Reversal) I provision and write-orfs 
Unrealiscd loss on revaluation of investments classified as 'held-for trading' 
Reversal of provision againsl iendings 10 financia l institutions 
(Reversal) of provision I provision against other assets 
Provision I (reversal) ofprovisioll for diminution in the value of investments - nel 
Ga in 011 sale of operating fixed assets 

(In crease) I dec.rclIsc ill operating assclS 
Lcndings to fi nancial institutions 
Held-for-trading securit ies 
Advances 
Others assets (excluding advance taxation) 

hlCI'case / (decrease) III (J1,crating liabilities 
Bills payable 
Borrowings [rOlIl financia l institutions 
Deposits 
Other liabilities 

Income tax paid 
Net cash gcncl'lllcd frolll o ll cl'atilig activili cs 

CASH FLOW I'IWM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Investments in 'avai lable·for·sa lc' sccmi ties - net 
illvestments in 'held· to-maturity' securities - nct 
Dividcnd received 
Investmcnts in opcrating fixed assets · net 
Proceeds from sale of operat ing fixed assets 

Net cash now (used) ill iU\'eslillg activities 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts/payments of subordinated debt 
Receipts/paymcnts of lease obligations 
Issue of share capi tal 
AdVAnce against share SUbscription 
Dividend paid 
Remittances made to/received from company 

Net cash flow generated from financing act ivitics 

Net in erensc / (decrcasc) ill cash ami cnsh equivalcnts 

Cosh and cash equivalents fi t begiJUling of the period 
Cash ~lIId cash eq ulvalcnts lit end of the llcriod 

10.3 

9.2.1 
30 

42 

56 1,606 (388,310) 
(25,488) (28 ,268) 
536, 11 8 (416,578) 

14,360 10,337 
613 563 

(53 ,491) 3,395 
1,620 456 

19,504 
41,875 68,628 

(4I31 (449 
4,564 102,434 

540,682 (314,144) 

450,000 250,000 
(32,534) 13,462 

(566,492) 172,862 
(204,480) (J ,004) 

(353,505) 435,321 

2,933,890 (2,658,567) 
323,006 18,429 
(65807 49 10 

3,191,089 (2,635,228) 
3,378,266 (2,5 14,052) 
(182,911) (8 1,952) 

3,195,354 (2,596,004) 

(3,676,950) 2,297, 165 
(823) 130,965 

25,222 28,268 

(34,808) (19,057) 
2246 2, 170 

(3,685,113) 2,439,51 1 

1,400,000 
(9UO,OOO) 200,000 

5UU,UOO 200,000 

10,24 1 43,507 

J,867,029 1,777,650 
1,877,270 1,821, 157 

Tile almexed notes I 104S form an integral pari of Ihese condcnsed interim ullconsolidated fillanci"l statements. ~ \ W).. 

Mnnnging Director & CEO 

:----~ 

---:-:---I:P 
Director Director 
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6 PAK·LlBYA HOLDING COMPANY(PRIVATE) LIMITED 

PAK-LIRYA 1I0LDING COfl,IPAN\ ' (PRlVATt) LlI\'IITEO 
NOTES TO TilE CONDENSED INTERIM UNCONSOLIDATED F1NA"\,CIAL STATEMENTS (UN-AUDITED) 

FOR THE SIX MONTIIS ENDED 30 JUNE 2020 

STATUS ANI) NATURE OF BUSINESS 

1.1 Pak.Libya Holding Cumpany (PrhlDtc) Limited (the Comp~n)') w~s incorporoted iu Pakistan 3~ a private limited company 011 14 
October 1978. 't is 3 joint venture between the Government of [>~ki sta n lind Government of Libya (State of Libya). 1111': tenure of the 
Company was thirty years from the dMc of its establishment. 11le \WO contracting parties (i.e. both the governments through their 

representAtives) extended the lenure for further thirty years uplo '4 October 2038. TIle objectives of the Company iuteralia include lhe 
promotion of economic growth of Pakistan through industrial development, to undertake other feal:ible business and 10 estahlish and 
mcqui re companies to conuuel \'arioIl5 businesses as may bo uccided from lime 10 lime. The Company is o.Iesignated ilS a Development 
Financial Inst itution (DFI) under the DPD Circular No. 3S daled 211 October 2003 issued by the State Balik of Pakistan (SDP~. 

1.2 

Thc registereu oni« or the Company is locate<.l at Sth Floor, Block C, Finance and Trade Centre, Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi , Pakistan. 
The Company liDS one sales and service CCnler located at L,hore. Effective OS August 20 12, activi ties of Is lamabad officc have becn 
sllspelll.1ed for thc lime beillg lll1l:r review of the busiuess st rategy. 

The State Bnnk of Pnkislan (SSP) through ils as!) Circular No. 19 dated 05 Septembcr 2008 has prescribcd that the minimum paid· 
up calli lnl (free of lusses) for Development Finllllciul Instilulions (Drh) is required to be maintain;:u at lb. 6 billion. The paid-up 
capital of the Company (free ofl o$ses) as of30 June 2020 amounted to Rs. 5.SI S billion (3 I December 20 19: Rs. 3.778 billion). In this 
rcgard. thc authmised e~p ital uflhc Company has increased to Rs. 1 0 billion and the Company starled the prueess of right issue to Ihe 
shareholders. Moreover, SBI' has been rCYiewinS the progress and perfonnance of the CompllllY anu the Company has b1:en fol1mvins 
up Ihe rna ller or additional capital inject ion with the Ministry of Finance (MoF). 

During the ptriod under review, the Company has increased ils paid up eapi t31 a¥ains t the equity received in tranches. Consequently, 
the paid up capital of the Company has increased to Rs.7.S41 bi ll ion. Funhenllorc, Ihe Company is in Ihe proccss of follow up with 
GoP for it5 remaining trunche of R~.300 milll iun and is expecting to receive the sarne in third quarter 2020. Since the Ubyan 
shareholder has already injected Ihe entire equity, its remaining aillouni of RsJOO million has been tren ted as advance against shar;: 
subseril)tion li ll issuancc of remaining shares. 

In addition to the equity injection, the Compally has taken various measures includiug efforts to dispose non-b~nking nssets related to 
KIImoki Energy Limitcd and lighlen the conlrols o~r opcrating cost and expenses with the aim \0 allain profit nnd positive cash flow, 
from operations. The management is taking steps to improve the Company's liquidity, profitability and cush nowI via active cosl 
sav ing and other measures. 

Further, the BoD o f the Company have npllroved the Com pany's S year plan prepared by Ihe managemerU. The projeclions covered the 
periou of 5 yeafS. The management is confidenl 1hal, taking into nCCOUIll the above mentioned plans lind measures vis-a-vis ac lua l 
p C l ·fonn~nce . the Company will hal'e sufficient fu nds to fin ance ils opemtiuns and to mect ib fin ancial ohligations. The Complmy 
hased 011 Ihese developmellts, requcstctl SBP for MCR e.l tcllsion till JUlie 2020. 

AceonJing tu managcl1lcnt'~ a.~sesSlllen t, there is no significant illlllnct of the c ff~ets of COVID· 19 in these condenscd inlcrim 
uneomolidaled financial statements. 

SlIbsidiarJ' ClJlllpnllJ' 

t.J Kallloke Powergen (Private) Limitcd (the Company) (KPL) was incorporated in Pakistan 85 a private limited company Oil 07 February 
20 17. The COlllpany is wholly owned sub~id i ary of Pak Libya Holuing Company (Privalo) Limiled. The Comps!)y has bcen cstablished 
as II Special Purllfl.~e Vehicle (SPV) and WilS in the process of applying for the power genera tion license from NEPRA to increase the 
sal;tbility of asscts of Kamoki Energy Limitcd (KEL). Approval from Stote Bank of Pakistan (SBP) was obtnined for the fomlation of 
KPL which was grantcd Yidc leiter Nu. RPROfRPD/27366/16 dated 16 November 20 16. 'n lc regiSlcrcd officc ufthe Compauy i~ 

located at 5th Floor, Block C, Finance and Tflule Ccnlre, Shnhrah-c-Faisn l, Kamchi , Pukist;m. 

2. BASIS Orol'RF.I'ARATION 

2.1 STATEI\IENT OF COMPLIANCE 
TIlese condensed interim ullcon.wliduted financial statements have been prepared in accordance wilh 311proveu uccount ing stlndards as 
applicable in Pakistan. Approved _ccounting standards comprise of such lutcrnat ional Financial Reponing Standards IFRS issucd by 
the Intcrnational Accoonting Standards Board (lASH) and Islamic Financial Accounting Standards ( IFAS) issued by the Ins titnle of 
Clwrlcred Accountants of Pakistan as arc noti fied IInucr the Companies Act, 20 17 provisions of nnd directives issued under the 
Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962, the Compall ies Act, 2017 and directives issued by the SS P ond the Securit ies and Exchange 
Commission of rakis lan (SECr). Whenever Ihe rcquirclllcnts of tile Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962, Companies Act , 20 17 or 
the directives issucd by Ihe: SBP nni.llho SECP dirrer with the requircmcnts of IFRS or IPAS, requirements ofllie Bllllking Companies 
Ordinance, 1962, Ihe Compaoies Acl, 20 17 nnd the said di rcctives shall prevail. 

TIlc disclosures provided in these coodensed interim unconsolidllted financ ial statements, ~ re limited, bosed on the fonnat prescribed 
by SBr viue BPRD circular letter no. 5 tlated 22 Marcil 2014 & lAS 34. 
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PAK-LiBYA HOLDING COMPANY(PRIVATE) LIMITED 

2.2 The rontlensed interim Ut\con~olidatetl fimmcinl stmemcnts do Itot include all the information ~nd disclosures required in the audited 
aunual Ullconsolidated financial statements, and should be read in conjunction lI'ilh the audited annual unconsolidated financial 
slntemenls for the finanei~1 yenr ended 3 I December 20 I 9. 

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The significant accounting policies nnd methods of computation adopted in the preparation of these condensed interim unconsolidated 
financial stiltt:ments are consistent with those applied in the preparation of the ~utlited annual unconsolidated financial statements of the 

Company for the year ended 31 December 20 19. 

3,1 New slarulards, inlcl"IH'etatiollS and !lmendment~ 

Standards, amendments a nd inlerpretations 10 Ihe puliltshed 5landHrds IhHI arc r elevant bul not ye t dreetivc Hntl nol 

~lIr ly ndoptrd II)' the Company 

Certniu uew staudards, interpretations ~nll amentlm~l1Is that are mHntl~tor)' ror the accounting periods beginning on or lIner I January 
2()19 but Me considered either not relevant or do not have any significant impact on the Company's oper3tion, excepl as follows : 

LFRS 9 "Fiullncilillnsirumcnts" 
'IFRS 9 Financial Instruments' replaces thc existing 'lAS 39 Financial lnstnunents: Recognition and Mcasurement'. IFRS 9 includes 

revised classification and measurement of financial instnllllenL~ and II new expected credit loss approach for calculating impaimlel1t on 
fitlnneial assets. The Company carrietl out an impact assessment as at 31 December 20 17 which was subm itted to State Bank of 
Pakistan. The State Bank of Pakiston has deferred its implementation through BPRD circular No. 04 of2019 da ted 23 October 20 19, 
till 3 I December 2020, hence the implementation tlate for [FRS 9 is I JanU3T)' 202 1. 

IFRS 16 "Lr;Iscs" 

During the current ye-ar, the Company has adopled [FRS I {j as issued by the Intemational Accounting St~ndard~ Board (IASO) in 

hnuary 20 I 6, 

IFRS 16 sUDereedes lAS 17 "Leases", IFRIC 4 "Determining whether 811 armngment contains 0 Lease", SIC- IS "Opcrllting Leases· 
Inccntives" and SIC·27 "Evlllu~ting the 5uhstance of transnctions inl'olvillg the legal fonn of a lease". The standard sets out the 
principles fur rccugnition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases and requires Icssess to lIccount for aU leases under a 

single on·balance sheet model. 

Lessor accoullting \lnller !FRS 16 is substantially ulle llatlged under lAS 17. Lessors wilt continue to classiry leases as either operat ing 
or finance leases using similar principles as in lAS 17. Therefore, IFRS 16 did not hnve all impact for leases wh~re the Compony is the 
ICS5Ilr. 

The adoption of IFRSs do not have any material impact on the Company's financiat statements, except IFRS 9, 

Standards, ;ntl'rprctation~ of lind amendments 10 IHllJllshed ll]lpl'Oved Rc~olll1Ung standllrds thul nrc nol yet cfftcllve 

There lire certain standards, mnendlllcllts and in terpreta tions with respect to the approved accounting standards that arc not yet effective 
and are nol expected to hal'e allY material impact on the Company's financial s tatements ill the period oflheir initiallipplieal ion. 

",c fonowing new standards alld amendments to existing accounting standards will be effective fTOm dates mentioned below against 
r~sp~ctiv(; slnntlards ur amendments. 

IfRS 3, Business Combinntions (Amendments) 

lAS I, Presentation of Financial Statements (Amendments) 

Erfedh'c dnle (IinnulIl 
periods 

IIcginlting on or aOer) 

I January 1020 

I JIIHuary 202U 

lAS R, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accuunting Estimatc.~ atui EmIrs (Amcmhncnt~) I J llnUllrY 1020 

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTtrl"lATES AND JUDGMENTS 

The iJasis for accounting estimates adopted in the preparation ofthi5 condensed intcrim unconsolidated financial statements is the same ~s thaI 
applied ill the preparation of the unconsoliduted financia l statelllents for the year ended 3 I December 20 19. 

5. FINANCIAL IUSK MANAGEl\IE~T 

TIle financial risk rnaltagemcnt objec ti ves and policies adopted by lhe Company arc consistent with those disc losed in the ullconsolidlltcd 
financia l stntements for the year entled 3 1 December 20 19. 
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PAK·LlBYA HOLDING COMPANY(PRIVATE) LIMITED 

CASH AND BALANCES W1TH TREASURY BANKS 

In hand 
Loca l cmreney 
Foreign currency 

With Slale Bank ofPakislan in 
Local currency current accou nt 

With olher central banks in 
Foreign currency CUlTcnl accounl 
Foreign cUlTcncy dcposit account 

With National Bank of Pakistan in 
Local cUlTellcy current account 

Local currency deposit account 

Prize bonds 

6.1 

(Un-audited) 

30 JUlie 
2020 

(Audited) 

31 December 

20 19 

------- (Rupees m '000) -.-----

6,43~ II 
6,437 

99,301 II 
99,301 

II 

1 ,~7711 
1,477 

107,216 

6 

157 
163 

31,534 
31,534 

~77 1 
777 

32,474 

6, 1 This includes a balance required to be maintained with the SBP by tllC Company in accordance with the SBP's 
regu lations for cash reserve requirements, 

7 BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS 

In P<lki.~ta n 

In current accounts 
In deposit accounts 

Outside Pakistan 
In current accounts 
In deposit accounts 

7.1 

7.1 The return on these balances ranges from 6.50 to 11.30 (20 19; 8.00 to 11. 75) percent per annum. 

H LRNDINGS TO FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 

Call I clean money lending 8. 1.1 

Less: provision held againsllending to financial institutions 8.2 
Lending 10 financial institutions - net ofprovisioll 

.,1 Parlieulars of lending 
In local currcncy 
In foreign currencies 

II 

170,054 134 ,554 

2,283,064 2,833,064 
2,283,064 2,833,064 

(33,064) P],OM) 
2,250,000 2,800,000 

2,250,000 2,800,000 

2, 250,000 2,800,000 

8,1.1 CallI clean money lending includes term depos iT receipts carrying ll1ark~up at rales ranging from 10.95 to 14.90 (20 19: 14.50 to 
\5.00) percent per annum, These are due to mature between 03 September 2020 and 28 Oclober 2020. 

8,2 Category of classifiealioll RUllee.s in '000 

Domestic 
Othcr assets especially mcntioned 
Substandard 
Doubtful 

Loss 
Total 

Ovcrseas 

(Un-audited) 

30 June 

C laSSified 
Lending 

33,064 
33,064 

2020 
, . 

PrO\ ISIOIi 

held 

33.064 
33,064 

The Company docs not havc any overseas lending during period elided June 2020 (20 19; Ni l). 

(Audited) 

3 1 December 

Classlficd 
Lending 

20 19 

33,064 
33,064 

ProVIsion 

hcld 

33,064 
33,064 
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, INVt:snn:NTS 

Belel-ror-Indl", .HurlUn 

FNN.I go."",m<nl..,CVlilkl 

'"~ 

foderol ~("'.m",e"I'.'Ufitiu 

Sj, •• ". 

NIII. 

Non ,a.-emn'ent dcbllCi:yrllleJ ' .1.5 &. '. 1.6 

H.ld·to_","lUrUy .«~tlt lel 

NIH' lI",..,mmmt lIebt """u.;' ie. 

'). 1.1,9.1.2 & 
9.1.1 
9. IA 

, PAK-LIBYA HOLDING COMPANY(PRIVATE) LIMITED 

L------------c=~.~~"~~·~"T.';~"ro"m:==c_------------'ll------------c==crn;'~A~""~'I<~~""'c==c------------J 3D Jun e )l O"".m .... ' 
202U 10 19 

(RUL'.~' In 'ODD) -- _ (RUI>~t,ln '000)--
Colli 

amorlhtcl 
tu,l 

~fU5 
~O,~35 

I ~,I I G,'NII 

1,~49,I6l 

Z,GSOI51l 
11,135,671 

11l6,UAl 

1111l,lW 

'IIS.J"" 
5.4100 

1~,I'.Il,7J~ 

I'to.i,loll for 
dh"lnulion 

11•(10) 
(1 ,610) 

(40~,419) 

jJll,Sn) 
(740,¥RN) 

!~l~'} 
(6,3M) 

(184,161) 

1114s'],UQ 

11l.'H~ 

(11S,3S1) 

(J,4!J) 

!lIm! 

Clfrl'lnl 
valur 

lM,!IS 
18,81S 

1?,!MS,'.I35 
~H3,.l~8 

1,J17!~G3 

21,~n,266 

199.8'.14 
,99,1194 

"" 
',"" 

U17J 61~'S 

COIII.n,(lftllCd 

~" 

1.298 
K,19M 

IS.1HO,Sl l 
1.300.673 
U68.5J2 

19,5S8.727 

20S.431 
lO',~31 

7OS,](o1 

'.000 

10.482.ft28 

P,o.i,ion for 
clim;nYlion 

!J97! 
(197) 

(3M.S64) 
p12,S49) 
(6,)'J. 1]}) 

{6.1M) 
(6,1(6) 

(764,867) 

( '-~ I O.141) 

S .. tpl ... I (ddleil) 

7.001 
7.901 

IM07.9H!I 
K(,l.~KII 

-----,~~---'"'~·"~'~·'~·'C (SU? I) 'K.Ro7.Hl 

199.071 
'')').071 

""'" 

:::::JO~l~I"~'I' ::::'~']"~"~"~"C 

9. 1.1 Thl. rcprt;Cnll 51)"/, . h"cholding in the D,dinul' .ho ... (Rs.l0 c~ch) u f Kamo~i EM'8Y Um;lnJ (KEL) ... hlch h •• been (u lly Pfo,~~cll. The boo!: val"" ~prc"n!1 COS I 01 invesl",.n' ~mounlin~ 101 Its. 500 million !tn ,h.t(: uf lon 
un intl:'''~l injoinl •· ... I .. RI "lIUUnlin, IV 11.1. 95.l ll million up!u)1I J"'l'IClOIZ . TIli. in~l"".n' ,,'U de1iKn"~d II >I, .. ~,i' i.'-eJI",,,,,1 under lhe: Prude.lil' R.¥ul>,iOfl. (or l'u'J">"I1c l ('u""nom.1 D.uIl;It\I_ 

Y.!.l Thn~ incl"d e "",fOK"'" d,a ... I n'Ullnti"lC KI RI.300 million ... hieh .... atmub'i ..... NDwnibk-• •• """m.I>I ...... non-pankipal/lf)" •• .-.yin, <Ii.ide"" ~I Ihe ",Ie ot 11% "rr >Mum I .. vioe f;ICe .."1",, (Of 11. •• 10 ,~el,. 1lou<: ""t • 

• e" ... nooblc "'ithin r ..... >'f'fI or 'h •• 1101", .. 01 cIa,._ ,rp •• f • • ence it...." a,e not fully mI.em'" by me imto1 in thi. lime ""riod, ,h. ,em.i""" p:on Ilong "'im lb. un",id di.iIl ..... ,h,,, ... n " ... 111 be <:'OIlI"rr,ib'" 1J1111C c.ption of 
"",f.-m" •• h~I .""llk. '11"'1 ';lit", oflll.1n inlo o.din;ooy sl .. «s ' .nkin, I"ri p:oliU in .11..,. .... 1.i ... · i~'lh. ord inaoy 1Ito'<:5 txccp' f(lf pOl1irip:ol ion in divide,,,, I '-Wi dist.i~,~i"" fur d!<O po:riocI fd' y,bkh Iln'fm'lI<c Ihar~ di,iIk"" 
hn b«n I'~id. 

9.! .J It ;nd"d .. "nli ....... a.J i,wy ,ha,o" uf FTC ~la"'l:o",.m Comp.ny (I'rival", limil .... fTC Mon.,ement COInp'''y (I',;vale) I.;miteol w;u i .... "ilIj'Qr.II.d in P.~il!.'!. It ••• nl:"((,1 in mon'g;n,. o!,'rJling and ""in",i"i"l: build;"g 
housing umr~. wilh lhe <I.me finance "nd T""'~ Ccnlr~ (FlC) for lhe ",ul"al boncfilS ofils o"'ncr, .nd InWi rfo"idh,~ I nud cu. tOr .lIjoint . "d eO'''m~n •• ,,-le., which an: .,·,II.bl.ln Ihe fTC silu.ted In K.'IChi. 

!U.4 1m: Co,"""ny c,l.bli,hed I ... holl) own~ :I .. b"di.,)' n. ",.<.I Kamukc l'oIwelgen (1'11\"11.) Lunot ... wilh ~ I'.id·up '"'I';l:IlurRs. 3 million l.p.e.cll1in~ 300.000 o.din.ry 1110'.' oflU. 10 c.eh. Tli. emnp.,,) ,ppolln,ed .n EVI' grad. 
nc",-"Uli'tC (M •. K. .. hirSh.bbil) U Cili.f Eucuti vc Oni«. (CEO) ofKl'L. K1'L hu lI""n csubli.he,", .. . Sped.1 PulJ\05<l Vd, .. I. (SPY) 10 obl.lin 110"-" ~nCf1lliun lie<:" ... ftom NErRA 10 ;nereu. ,h. uk.bilily " f IIKI. ofKEL 
SDP'\; . 1'1'.", ... 1 , .... nhlli,,..j (~. 'he (onn.llon of Kl'1. ... lIieh w .. ennled \·id. Ittl..- No_ BPRDlRrDlll.166f16 d.lod 16 Nnv.mhe. 20\6. Tl'" C~,n ... "y I,.s <.I«idcd 10 dive,t SOli" nhh,,~"olding u(KPL tu '" rIlKi,...,nnll finn 
...... lIWit~ It< IO .... g.n1<"1 fontral ,nd ulilioalioo rights .. fKEL', asl.:!' (rcr.'1~ note n.2). 
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IOPAK·lIBYA HOLDING COMPANY(PRIVATE) liMITED 

It includes an investment in listed lenn finan ce certificates (TFC) amounting to Rs. 398,58 million comprising 79,955 units. During last quarter or the 
20 18, upon maturity, the issuer informed investors the status of minimum capital requirements and ils pending merger with and into another Bank. As a 
result , issuer could not make the linal payment of its markup and entire principal amount. Consequent ly, an extraordinary meeting of the TFC holders 
\Vas held on 19 November 2018 wherein the majority of the TFC holders agreed to extend the maturity date of the TFC Issue for a period orone year (27 
October 2019) on the existing (cnns and conditions as the counter party invoked the lock-in c lause governed by clause 4. 1.1 of the 'Declaration ofTmst' 
to hold the payment till the minimum capital requircm~nt is mef. The clause is mandatorily invoked for the time bc iug until proposed mcrger; however, 
at a late r stage. the pending merger had been ca lled off. Therefore, another extraordinary meeting of the TPC holders was held 0 11 20 November 20 19 

wherein, considcring thc developments, the majority TFC holders agreed to extend the maturity of the TFC I ~sue for a period of another one year (27 
October 2020) on the same tcnllS. [n this regard, SB P ha~ given its linal approval for the period till 27 October 20 19 and hilS given a scperli le in-principal 
approval for the period covering 1il127 October 2020. 

Management hav.:: not provided allY impainnent on the said TFCs on sllbjective basis, due to above facls and the recent developments and negol illt ions, 
in thcse condensed interimullconsolidatcd limlllcial statemellts. 

9. 1.6 It includes investment in unlisted TFCs of r iA amounting to Nil (20 19: Rs. Il.058 million) against which no provision had been made on the basis of 
exposure being guurJnteed by the Government as staled in Annexure V "Guidelines in the matter of classification and provisioning of assets" of 
Prudential Regulations R-8 o r Corpurate I Commercial Banking. 

9.1.7 Im'estments given IlS collateral 

Market treasury bills 
Pakistan investment bonds 

9.2 Provision fo r dimiuution In \'a lu e of In\'estments 

9.2. 1 Opening balance 
Add: adjustments during Ihe period 

Charge I reversa ls 
Charge for the period I year 
Reversals for the period I ye~r 

(Reversal) I charge on dispOSll ls 

Transfers I mark-to·market - net 
Amounts written olT 
Closing balance 

(Un-audited) II 
30 JUlie 

2020 

'-----:!C." 

(Audited) I 
31 December 

20 19 

- -- (Rupees In '000) ---

. I 650,000 
17,9 11,000 13,000,000 
17,911,000 13,650,000 

{U n-anDllen) 

3D Jun e 
2020 

(Audited) I 
31 December 

2019 

-- (Rupeos III '000) ---

1,4 10,742 

41,875 

1,223 

1,453,841 

1,493,354 

(741 ) 

1,4 10,742 

9.3.1 Particulars of provision ngalns l debt secu rit ies ---------.~---- (Rupees in '000) -------------------

C;Itegory of ci:Isslncalion 

Domestic 
Olhel' assets especially mentioned 
Substandard 
Duubtful 
Loss 

O\'erSCllS 

(Un-audited) 

30 JUlie 
2020 

Classified Provision 

332,549 
332,549 

332,549 
332,549 

The Company docs nOf have any overscas investment during the period ended JUlie 2020 (2019 : Nil) 

(Audited) 

J I December 
20 19 

Classified Provision 

332,549 332,549 
332,549 332,549 
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10 ADVANCES 

]0,1 

Loans 

Net investment in finance lease 

Stall lu~ns 

ConSULller lo~ns anti DtlVllnc~s 

Lung-Ienn fill~ ncing of CXPOIt oriented IJrojects - (L TI'-EOP) 

Long·tenn financing facility (L TFF) 

RdinHJlCC scheme fur payment ofwagcs & s~lari cs 

Ad,'anccs - gross 

Pto~ision :lgaillst atl~anecs 

- Specific 

. Genera! 

Ath'allCtl - ne t of pnwblon 

I'nrticu]~rs or all" II I1 Cf! (Gross) 

In loca l cOIT~ncy 

In foreigll currency 

11 

Note 

10.3 

PAK·LlBYA HOLDING COMPANY(PRIVATE) LIMITED 

I'trfnrmin l! II Non Performinl: II Total 

(Un-au tllt ed) (Audited) (Un-a udited) (Auditl"d) (Uil-liudit~d ) (Audited) 
JO June 31 Deecmber JO Jun~ 31 De~~mhcr 3U JUII~ 31 December 

2020 20 19 2020 2019 2020 2019 

---------------------- ---••• ( itu llees In '000) ----------------------

4,004,913 3,0192,830 1,266,807 1,320,703 5,27 1,120 4,813,533 

401,418 484,849 146,9311 146,938 548,357 6]1,788 

145,360 144,145 14 5,360 144.145 

2,476 3,823 38,688 ]7,907 41,164 4 1,730 

60,179 60,179 60,179 60,179 

J 18,830 336.223 318,830 336,221 

208,479 208,479 

5,081,477 4,46 1,871 1,512,613 1,565,728 6,594,091 6,027,599 

1,448,872. 1,502,343 I,H8,812 1,502,34] 

" \0. " 104 

1,448,956 1,502,447 I,H8,956 1,502,4017 

S,08 tA" 4,461,87 1 63,657 63,28] 5,145,134 4,525,152 

- (Rujlers In '000) ----

6,S94,091 6,027,599 

6,59M91 6,027,599 
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10.2 Advances include Rs.I,SI2.61 milliun (2019: Rs. I ,565.73 million) which have been placed under non-performing status as detailed below:-

Category of classification 

Domestic 
Other Assets Especially Mentioned 
Substandard 
Doubtful 
Loss 
Total 

Overseas 

(Un-audited) (Audited) 
30 JUlie 31 December 

2020 2019 

NOli Non 
Performing Provision Pcrfonning Provision 

Loans Loans 

---. (Rupees In 'ODD) ---

J,t22 3,136 

992 248 1,274 318 
2,687 1,344 1,523 76 1 

1,505,R12 1,447,280 1,559,795 1,501,263 
1,512,613 1,448,872 1,565,728 1,502,343 

The Company does not have uny overseas advances during the period ended 30 June 2020 (3 1 Dcccmber 2019 : Nil). 

10.3 Particulars of provision against advances 

Opening balance 
Charge for the period 
Less: Reversal during the pcriod 
Net (reversal) for the period 
Le..:s: Amounts written off 
Closing balance 

10.3.1 Particulars of provision against udvaHces 

In local currcncy 
In foreign currency 

(UII-audited) 
30 Jnllc 

2020 

1,448,872 84 

1,448'~72 1 c=:J 1 

1,448,872 84 

(Audited) 
31 December 

2019 

1,448,956 1,502,343 104 1,502,447 

1,448,~5611 1,502,343 11 ~04 11 1,502,~471 
1,448,956 1,502,343 L_-':IO~4.J L_~I,~5702~,4':4~7.J 

10.3,2 The provision <Igains( non-perfurming advances includes <III impact of Forced Sale Va lue (FSV) benefit amounting to Rs.Nil (31 December 
2019: Nil) in respect of consumer financing and Rs.5R.532 million (2019: Rs.S8.532 million) being security deposit in respect of lease 
financing. The FSV bcnclit recognised under the Prudential Regulations is not available for Ihe distribution of cash or stock dividend to the 
shareb.olders. Further, SBP through its leiter no. OSED/SEU-05/041(0 1)- 12/2218J20 12 dated 26 December 2012 had stipulated thai no 
dividend, cash or kind, shall be paid out oflile benefits realised through the relaxations allowed therei n. 

10.3,3 General provision against consumer finance loans represents provision made equal to 1.5% of the fully secured performing portfolio and 5% of 
Ihe unsecured performing portfolio as required by the Pmdential Regulations issued by the SBP for Consumer Fimmcing. 
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" FIXED ASSETS 

Capil31 work-in-progress 

Property and equipment 

11.1 Callilal work-in-p rogress 
Civil works 
Equipment 

Advances \0 vendors 
Others 

11.2 Athl ltions 10 fixed usets 

The ro!lO\\~ng additions have been made 10 operating fixed assets duriug the period: 

Capital work-in-progress 

Property and equipment 
freeho ld land 
Lca~chold land 
Buidling on freehold laml 
Buidling on leasehold land 
Fllmilurc alld Iixlurc 
Electrical office and computer equipment 
Vchicks 
Others 
Total 

Il.l 1lf5]HI.i1l1 of fi xed asse ts 

12 

12.1 

The net hook I'alue of operating lixed 6SSelS disl1US~d off during the period is a~ fo llows: 

Freehold land 
Leru;chold land 

13uidlLng on frcchold land 
Iluid ling on leasehold land 
FUr!liture and fixture 
Ekctrical omce anti computer equipment 
Vehicles 

Others 
Tot:!1 

INTANCIRLE ASSETS 

Computer software 

Others 

AtldHioll s to Intanglhle assets 

The Collowiog addjtioo~ have been made to iotungibtc 1ISSCl~ during the period: 

Developed illtemHlly 
Directly pllrch~sed 
Through blJ.'ii ness cOl11bination~ 

Total 

The net book va lue ofinlallgible ~sscts disposcd olT during Ihe period is as follo\~: 

Dcvelop~d internally 
Direclly Ilurchascd 
Throu{!h business combinations 

Total 

PAK·LlBYA H OLDING COMPANY(PRIVATE) LIMITED 

(Un-audi ted) (Audited) 

30 June 31 Dcccinbcr 

Nai l' 2020 20 19 

- -{Rupees III 000) ----

I Ll 105,770 87,155 
105,770 87, 155 

--- (Rupecs in '000) ----

18,841 

99' 33 
,7< 183 

33,239 

34,808 19.057 

-
-
-

28 

-
1,83 1 1,693 

1,83 1 1.721 

(Un-auditedl (Auditctl) 

30 June 31 Dcc~mbc r 

2020 201 9 
----(Rupees 111 000) ----

2,577 3, 190 

2,577 3.190 
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14 PAK·LIBYA HO LDING COMPANY(PRIVATE) LIMITED 

(Un-audited) (Audited) 

30 JUlie 31 December 
2020 2019 

13 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS I (LIABILITY) 

Deductible temporary differences 011 

- Tax losses earned forward 
- Post retirement employee benefits 
- Deficit on revaluation of investments 
- Accelerated tax depreciation 
- Provision against advances, off balance sheet etc. 
. Others 

Taxahle temporary diftcrCllccs 011 

- Surplus on revaluation affixed assets 

- Surplus on revaluation of investments 
- Accelerated tax depreciation 
- Net investment ill finance lease 

5,167 4,876 

77.568 77,568 

82,735 82,444 

(1,688) 15 ,895 
70 (51 ) 

(31,142) (45,762) 
(32,760) (29,918) 
49,975 52,526 

13.1 As at 30 June 2020, the Company has available provision for advances, investments and other assets amollnting to 
Rs.1 ,731.52 million (31 December 2019: Rs.1 ,7H5.41 million) and unused tax losses upto 30 June 2020 amounting to Rs. 
326.658 million (3 1 December 20 19: R.d39.047 million). However, the management has prudently recognised the 
deferred tax asset, if any, only to the extent given above based on the absorption I admissibility of the same as forecasted in 
the projections approved by the Board of Directors. Moreover, no deferred tax asset has been recognised on unused tax 
losses. 

14 OTHER ASSETS 

14.1 

Income I mark-up accmed in local currency - nct of provision 
Advances, deposit, advance rent and other prepayments 
Advance taxation (payments less provisions) 
StalTretiremenl gratuity - asset I (liability) 
Other receivables 

22.1 

Less: provision held against other assets 14.2 
Other assets - net of provisoll 

Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims - held for sale 14.1 
Surplus on revalution of non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 

1,092,105 892,374 
24,728 19,80 1 

399,830 372 ,90 1 
8,476 8,437 
8,253 8,205 

1,533,392 1,301 ,718 

(38,186) (38, 186~ 
1,495,106 1,263,532 

1,179,360 1,179,360 

1,179,360 1,179,360 

M:nkct value of non-banking :IsseIs acquired in satisfaction of claims has been disclosed in note 14.1 I & note 37.2 

14.1.1 NOll-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims - held for sale 

Opening balullcc 
Addilions 
Revaluation 
Disposals 

Depreciation 
Impllinncnt 
Closing balance 

1,179,360 

1,179,360 

1,179,360 

1, 179,360 

This includes non-banking asscts acquired under sat isfact ion of claim in relation to KEL's exposure. These assets comprise 
ofland measuring 14.125 acre, building stmcture and powel' plant. The projec t is situated at Kamoki, District Gujr.lllwala, 
Punjab. Pakistan. 

Considering the strategic importance of KEL, eonsequcnt to transfer of the said assets in Company's name the 
managcment presented a Managcment Plan, highlighting all aspects, regarding the POlVcr Project Assets to the Board of 
Directors. In continuation to the efforts made for the disposal, management appointed MIs. [qbal A. Nanjee for a new 
va luation as at 3 1 Deccmber 20 19. Ac, ]ler tbe new valuation the assessed va llie of these assets were Rs.2.531 billion, whilst 
forced sale value is Rs. J .570 billioll. However the surplus on revll luatiQn on the non-banking assets has 110t been recorded 
in these condensed interim unconsolidated financial statements on prudent basis. 
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15 PAK-LiBYA HOLDING COMPANY(PRIVATE} LIMITED 

(Un-audited) (Audited) 

14. 2 Provision held flgai nst other ilSSt' ls 

Advances, dtposils. advllnce relit & other prepayments 
Non banking assets acquired in satisraction of cla ims 

Olhers 

14.1.1 I'\'10\'c1I11.'1I1 in provision held IlgaillSl olher assets 

15. 

Opening balance 

Charge for the period I year 

Reversals 

Amount wri tten o lT I (recovered) 

Closing balance 

Con!lngcnt !lsscts 

The Company docs not have any cont ingent asse ts as at period end JUlie 2020 (31 December 20 19 : Nil ), 

16. om payable 

The Company does not have lilly bi lls payable a ~ at reriod end June 2020 (3 1 December 20 19 : Nil). 

17 BORROWINGS 

SeCIII"ef/ 

Borrowings from State Bank of Pakistan undcr: 

Long-term financing f.1c ili ty (LTFF) 

Refinance scheme for payment of wages & salaries 

Repurchase agreement borrowings - Repo 

Borrowings from financial institutions 

To/al seC/lred 

VI/Jecl/red 

Clca n borrowings 

Oai MUHjjal 

17.1 ntis includes borrowings from State Bank of Pakistan as under: 

17 .1 

17 .1 

17 .2 

17.3 

11.4 

) 0 June 3 1 December 

2020 2019 
(RUIJCCS In 000) .. 

311,186 

38,186 

38,186 

38,186 

318,315 

208,479 

17,911,000 

3, 199,000 

2 1,636,794 

1,424,000 

1,787,243 

24,848,037 

38,186 

38,186 

18,682 

19,50'[ 

38, [86 

336,223 

13,444 ,981 

3,4 11 ,500 

11,192,105 

500,000 

4,221 ,443 

2 1,9 14, 147 

(a) The Company has cntcred into agrecments for financing with State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) for long te rm financi ng fac ility (LTFF) to 

customers. According to terms ofrcspcclive ab'Teemcnts, the SBP has the light to rcceive outstanding amount from the Company at the 
date of matur ity of finances by direct ly debiting current account maintained by thc Company with thc SS P. Such financing shall carry 
intcrest at tin: ratc 01'2.0 to 2.5 (20 19: 2.0 10 2.5) perecnt pcr annum. 

{b) The Company has entered into agreements for financing with State Dank of Pakistan (SBP) for Refinance scheme for payment of wages 
& salaries to customers. According (u tenns of respective agreements, the SBP IHls the right to receive outstanding amount from the 
Company at the date of maturity of finances by di rect ly dcbit ing current account maintained by the Company with the SBP. Such 
financi ng Cllny 0% (20 19: nil) percent per onnum interest for alllypes ofcligibl e borrolVers tbat are on active tax payer list. 

17.2 The Company has arranged borrowings rrom various finnneia l insti tutions agilin~t sale and rcpurcha~c ofGovcnlmcnt Sccurities. The 
uut~tand in g- faci lities 015 at s tatemcnt of fin ancial position datc arc due fo r nmturity on various dales latest by 06 July 2020 (3 1 
Dceembcr 2019: Jan 2020). The rate of mark-up on thesc facilities range from 1.05 to 8.2S (3 1 December 2019: 12.85 to 13.40) percent 
per annum. 

11.3 This includes borrowings from financia l institutions as under: 
(a) Rs.3,OOO million (20 19: Rs.3,212.S million) representi ng long term borrowings from certain financia l institutions which are secured by 

way or first hypothecation charge over assets of tile Company with 30 percent margin on the fa cili ty amount. They carry a mark.up rate 
of six months' KIBOR plus 0.25 p~rcent to 0.50 pcrcent per annum payable on semi-annual basis (201 9: six month~ K1BOR plus 0.25 
pcrccnt to 0.50 percent pcr annum payable on semi-annual basis). As at 30 J' (I10 2020, the applicable interest rates were 7.57 to 14.0 1 
(20 19: 13.37 to 14.58) poreenl per annum. These borrowings arc due for maturity latest by Decembcr 2023 (20 19: July 2023). 

(b) This represents short tenn borrowings (running finan ce) from certain finan cial institutions for period ranging from overnight to 12 
months for running finance and 1 month to 12 months. They c~ny mark-up rate of three months KlBOR plus 0.75 pcrcent per annum. 
This shor1 tcnn borrowing amounting to R~ . 1 99 million is ~ccu red by way or hypothecation on all prescnt and future assets of the 
company with 30 percent margin. 

17.4 This reprcscnts fi nancing through unsecun::d Bai Muujjal from a financi<l l institu tion due for repayment latest by 29 July 2020. The mte 
ufmark-up on Ih is f.1cility ranges from 9.00 to 9.25 (2019: 13.5 to 14.25) percent permu1UOl. 
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16 PAK.LIBYA HOLDING COMPANY(PRIVATE) LIMITED 

(Un-audjled) (Audited) 

30 June 31 December 

2020 2019 

17.2 Pal'liculal's orllol'l'owings wilh respect to currencies 

In local currency 

---- (Rupees In 000) ----

24,848,037 2 1,91 4,147 

111 foreign currency 

24,848,037 2 1,9 14,147 

18 DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS 

19 

Customers 

CertiJ'icate of Investment 

Tcml dcposits 

Others 

Financial Institutions 

Ccrtifieate of Invest ment 

Tcnn depos its 

Olhers 

Inlotal 
currency 

(UII-auclited) (Audited) 

30 June 31 Deccmber 

2020 2019 

In rOl'elgn 
Total 

Illloeal In foreign 

currency currency currency 
-------------------------------Rupees in '000-------------------------------

TOlal 

I 1'874'~26 1 D L-..,I.."8c=74.,.,0,,,2,,6.J I 1 , 55 1 ,~20 I D L:J 
1,874,026 1,874,026 1,55 1,020 1,55 1,020 

DDDDDCJ 
1,874,026 1,874 ,026 1,55 1,020 1,55 1,020 

The profit rales on these Certificates of Investment (COIs) range from 7.75 to 14.50 (3 1 December 2 01 9: [3.40 to 14.50) percenl per an11um, 

These COIs arc dtle for maturity on various dates l:llest by 08 Jammry 202 1 (3 1 December 20 19: 03 September 2020). 

LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE 
The COlllpallY docs not have any liabi lities subject to Icase finance during the period ended June 2020 (3 1 December 2019; Nil) 

20 SUBORDINATED DEBT 
The Company does not have any subord inated debt during the period ended June 2020 (31 December 20 19: Ni [) 

21 DI<: FERIW TAX LIAB ILITIES 

The deferred tax [iabilities have been considered ill note 13, sinee a net deferred tax llsse! ! Iiabili ty amount has been disclosed. 
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17 PAK·LlBYA HOLDING COMPANY(PRIVATE) LIMITED 

22 OTHER LlABILITrES 

Murk-upl Return! Interest payable in local currency 

Accrued expenses 
Advllnce payments 

Current taxation (provisions less payments) 

Unclaimed dividends 

Dividends payable 

Mark to market loss on forward foreign exchange contracts 

Employees' compensated absences 

Charity fund balance 

Provision against off-balance sheet obligations 

Security deposits against lease 

Other 

22.1 

(Un-audited) 
30 JUlie 

2020 
137,905 

51,966 

27,339 

17,961 

77,682 

514 

(Audited) 
3 1 December 

2019 

227,270 

51,067 
5,647 

16,993 

77,682 

514 
379,173 

22.1 Thi s is based on actuarial va luation carried ont as oDI December 20 19 for regular employees and MD & DMD orthe Company. 

22.2 Provision against off-balance sheet obligations 

The CompallY does not have any provision against off-ba lance sheet obligations. 

23 SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) ON REVALUATION OF ASSETS 
Surplus I (defic it) on revaluation of 

- Ava il able for sa le securities 

- Fixed Assets 

- Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 

Deferred tax on surplus I (deficit) 011 revaluation of: 

- A Vllilable for sa le securities 

- Fixed Assets 
- Non-banking assels acquired in satisfaction of claims 

Dc:J 
(2,423) (52,171) 

Dc:J 
(1,931) 15,835 
(4,354) (36,336) 
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1 !f'AK-LiBYA HOLDING COMPANY(PRIVATE) LIMITED 

24 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 
- Guarantees 
- Commitments 
- Other contingent liabilities 

24.1 Guarantees: 
Financial guarantees 
Pcrromlancc guarantees 
Ol her guarantees 

Note 

24.1 
24.2 
24.3 

24.1.1 
24. 1.1 

(Ull~auditcd) (Audited) 
30 JUlie 31 December 

2620 2019 , 
- (Rupees In 000) ----

872,213 869,736 
959,646 826,128 
213,227 213,227 

2,045,087 1,909,092 

841,120 84 1,120 
31 ,093 28,6 16 

- -
869,736 

24. 1.1 This represents guarantees isslied on behalf of KEL. a joint venture. During the yellT 2012, a decision was aJUlollllced by the 
Honorub lc Supreme Court of Pakistan (Courl), in wh ich all contracts of RPPs were declared to be illegal and void fi b initio and 
as II result of which the guarantee remained inoperative. Consequently, IlIcre cannot be any exposure of the Company under the 
same. 

24.2 Commitments! 
Documentary credits and short-tcnn trade-related transactions 
-Iettcrs of credit 

Commi tmcnts in respect of: 
- forwa rd foreign exchange contracts 
- forwa rd govcrnment securities transactions 
- derivatives 
- forward lending 
- operat ing leases 

Commitmcnts for acquisition of: 
- operating fi xcd asscts 
- intangible assets 

Other commitments 24.2.2 

(Un-audited) (Audited) 
30 JUlie 31 December 

2020 20 19 
-- (Rupees in '000) ----

350,000 350,000 

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

- -
708 708 

608,938 475,420 
959,646 826, 128 

24.2.1 Commitments iurCSllcet of forward fOI 'elgn exchange contract, govcrnmcnt securities transactions, derivatives, forward 
The Company does not havc any commitment in respect to foreign exchange contract, govcmment securities transactions, 
derivates and forward lcnding at period end (3 1 December 20 19: Nil). 

24.2.2 Other commitments 
Commitments to extend credit 
Unsett led investment transactions for sale I purchase of listed ordinary shares 
COlllmitmentlo sell unlisted ordinary shares (refer note 9.1.4) 
Commitments against other services 

(Un-aud il cd) (Audited) 
30 JUlie 31 December 

2020 20 19 , ---- (Rupees in 000) 

603,513 466,040 
7,956 

4,0110 
1,425 1,425 

608 ,938 475 ,420 
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19 PAK~LlBYA HOLDING COMPANY(PRIVATE) LIMITED 

Ol hn contingent liabilities 

In financial year 2014, the Comrmny received Ibe appeal effect orders with rC~llcct to UlC Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue 
(ATLR) orders daled 20 Febnmry 20 13 in relation to tax years 2004, 2005, 2006 and 2008 where the oukomc was in favour or the 

Company in relation to issues of loans and advances written-off: apportiOlunClll of expenditure ,md loans to executives/officers and 
the re~llltjng refullds were adjusted against the tax liability for the lax years 2009 and 20 10. Based on the decision of ATIR, overall 
resulting rdief and brought fonyard losses, there was 'nil' additional tax liability remaining for tax years 2009 and 20 10. In June 

20 15, the Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue issued orders under section 22 11124 oftlle ITO fo r the tax years 2003 to 2010 
to give the appeal elfeet of the ATIR order. Upon Company's rectification appliclltion, a rectified order was issued which resulted 

in II refund of Rs.122.777 million in tax year 2010. The Tax department has filed the refercnees before Honorable High Court of 
Sindh againStlhe ordcr of ATIR. 

For the tax year 20 I I, Deputy COllullissioner Inland Revenue (DCIR) vide order dalw 30 Augu~l, 20 13 passed under 1;ection 

122(1) read wilh seclion 177 of Income Tax Ordinance ( ITO) issued the amended assessment order anti raisw a demand of 

RS.84.392 millloli. The demand mainly pcr1ains to addit ions made for apportionment of expenses to dividend incomcfcilpital 

gains/(lo~ses), di~allowallee of in Ie rest payable on accrual basis, provision for 103n1l and advancell and loss olllermination o flea sed 

assets etc. The Company fi led a refund claim nfRs.70.53 million for the Itl.,{ yellr 20 11 Ihrough a revised tax return. The Company 
filed an appeal with Commissioner Inland Revenue Appea ls on 14 October 2013. The cm.. (A) dis J)Qsed the appeal vide his order 

No. 22 dated 26 December 20 16, In relation to the said appeal, CIR (A) confi rmed the trcatmcnt ofOCIR on certain i S~llcs, whilst 
few mailers w~re decided in favour of the Company, Therefore, an appeal before ATiR to contest the various treatments adopted in 

the above memioned order issued by C IR(A) has been fi led in addition to a rectification appl ication on 02 March 2017. The appeal 
is pending before A T1R and has 110t been fixed yet. 

For the tax year 2013, thc Company received a tax demand of Rs.24.3 million on 11 November 20 14 vide order under section 122 

(SA) of the ITO. Against Ihi1; order. rec tification application was fi led vide letter T427911nOl2 dated 12 December 2014 wherein il 
has been highlighted that the issue ofapporlionment of expenditure againsl d ividellli income aud capital gain has bt:en decided in 
favour ufthe Cumpany by ATIR. Also, Ihe Tax dcpartment tlid not consider the payment Mtax ofRs.13,47 million. In June 2015, II 
rectification order under section 221 of the ITO was passed by the Additional Conunissioner In land Revenue to give effect of 

npportionment of linancial ehllrges and tilX credits. Consequently the tax department revised ils tax demand and reduced il to 
Rs.I3 .198 milliun. The Company fil ed an appeal with Commissioner In land Revenue Appeals (CIRA) on 22 Dcecmber 2014. The 

CIR (A) disJ)Osed the appeal vides his order No. 23 dated 26 December 20 16. In relation to the said IIppeal, the CIR (A) confirmed 
the Ireatmetil or the AC1R on cer1l1in issues whilst few lIlal lers were decided in ravour of the Company. Therefore, an appeal before 

ATIR to contest the variuus treatments adoptcd in the above mentioned order issued by Cffi(A) has becn filed in addition to a 

rectificat ionappliealion on 02 March 2017. The appeal is pending berore ATm. and ha~ not beel! fi xed yet. 

For the tax year 20 14, the ACrn. passed all order wherein he demanded tax of Rs,57.866 million disallowing the provision ror non­
perfonning loan and advances, apporlionment of finaneialnnd administrativc cxpenses againsl dividend income and capital gain, 

penalty imposed by the State Bank of Pakistan, treated the expenditure inCUl'red on privately placed TFCs as capital expenditure 

and charged WWF. The Company fi led an appeal with Commissioner Inland Revenue Appeals (CIRA) on 22 November 20 16. 
The ClR (A) disposed the appeal vides his order No. 13 dated 16 Jnnunry 20 17. In re lalion to the said appeal, the C IR (A) 
confirmed the trelltmcnl of the ACIR on certain issllcs whilst few matters were decided in favour of the Company, Therefore, all 

appeal bdore ATIR to contest the various treatments adopted in the above mentioned order issued by CfR(A) has been filed on 02 

March 20 17. The appeal is pending before ATm.. and ha~ not been fixed yet. 

For the IllX year 20 15, the ADCIR passed an order whcrcin he demanded tax of Rs,46.669 mill ion disallowing the provision for non· 

perfonning advances, Write off againsl KSE4TREC and loss on sale of lIoll-banking assets, aPlxHtionedthe fi nancia l and 
administrntive expenses against dividend income and capital gain, d isallowed penalty imposed by Ihe State Bank of Pakistan and 

treated tht: cxpenditure incurred on privately placed TFCs as capital expenditure, whilst treatment on certain matters were decided 
in f.1VOur of the Company.Therefore, an appeal before CTR(A). to contest the vurious treatments adopted in Ihe above mentioned 
order i ~sued byADCIR, has been filed on 16 April 2019. 

For Ihe lax year 20 17, the ADCIR ra.~sed an order under "eclion 122( 1)1 (5) oflhe Ordinance on September 30, 2019. As a result 

of the order passed there is no change in the tax liability_ However, loss declared as per relum Rs.61 1.559 million reduced to 
Rs.i33.227 million. In the order passed DCIR disallowed the provision for non-perfonning advances, apportioned the financial and 
administrative expenses agaiml dividend income and capi tll l ga in , board meeting expenses and trealed the expenditure incurred on 

privately placed TFCs as caphal expenditure, whilst treatment on certain malleTS were decided in favour of the Company. 
Therefore, an appea l before CIR(A), to contest the various treatments adoptcd in the above mentioned order issued by ADcm, 

appeal has been fil ed on 29 October 20 19. 

No provision hns been made in these condensed interim unconsolidated financial statements in respect of above mentioned matters 

liS thc mnnagelllent ;s hopeful of a fllvourab le outcome on these matters consideri ng the nppellalc history and tax advisor's opi nion. 

Thc Company, through its lawyer, has challcnged in Sindh High Court (S HC) section 2(g)(V), 5(3), 5(4) and 6( 1) of lhe Sindh 
Workers We lfare Fund Act, 20 14 to be un lawful and void ab init io. The Court as an interim measure pa.~sed the order that no 

coercive action sha ll be taken against the Company till next date of hearing as suit No 610/20 17, in which almost 20 Financial 
Institutions have filed a Composite Suit challcnging the slime law, requires heuring. At period end, Ihe outcome was st ill Jlending. 
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25 DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 

26 

Z7 

28 

29 

29.1 

30 

The Company did not enter into any interest rate swaps, forwa rd rate aga'eements and foreign exchange Ol)lions during the period (3 1 
December 20 19: Nil) 

Note 

MARK- UP/RETURN/INTEREST EARNED 
loans and advances 
Investments 
Lendings 10 fi nancial inslilutiolls 
Bahlnce with banks 
Oth~rs 

MARK-UP/RETURL~/INTEREST EXPENSED 
Deposits 
Borrowings 
Subordinated debt 
Cost of foreign currcncy swaps againsl foreign emrenly deposits! borrowings 

FEE & COMl\l lSSION INCOME 
Branch banking customer fees 
Consumcr finance related fecs 
C<lrcl re latec.l fees (debit alLd credit cards) 
Credit related fees 
Investment banking fees 
Conuuission on trade 
Commission on guarantees 
Commission 011 cash management 
Commission all remittances including home remillances 
Commission on bancassurance 
Others 

GA IN ' (LOSS) ON SECURITI ES - NET 
Realised 29.1 

Unrcalised-held for trading 

Realised gai n on: 
Federal govemment securities 
Shares 
NOll-government debt securities 
Associates 
Subsidiaries 
Others 

OTH 1m. INCOI\'lE 
Rent on property 
Guin on sale of operating fixed assets 
Gain on sale o r non-banking assets - l1et 
O;mk <: harges on consumer and SM E-R8D portfolio 
Others 

(Un-lilldiled) (Un-audited) 
30 Ju ne 30 June 

2020 201 9 , 
---- (RUIJeCS in 000) ----

301 ,870 
1,3 11 ,013 

167,235 
2,165 

1,782,283 

100, 147 
1,378,460 

1,478,607 

5,764 
-
-

2,587 

8,350 

439,995 
(1 ,620 

438,375 

426,290 
14,136 

(430) 

-
-
-

439,995 

1,857 
413 

14 

2,284 

223,999 
41 7,794 

84,083 
1,109 

726,985 

40,811 
728,44 [ 

769,252 

2,033 

517 

-
-

2,550 

(73,829)1 
(456) 

(74,284) 

(78,943) 
4,607 

507 

(73,829) 

1,937 
449 

2,689 
51 

5,125 
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OPERATING EXPENSES 

Total COltIlJenSalion e.\: IJensc 

Property expense 
Rent and laxes 
Insurance 
Utilities cost 
Security (including guards) 
Repair and maintenance (incl uding janitorial charges) 
Depreciation 
Others 

IlI fOl"llla l lo n tech nology expenses 
Software maintenance 
Hardware maintenance 

DCllfcciation 
Amortisation 
Network charges 
ncr expense 

Oth er operating (" I,enSes 
Directors' fees and allowances 
Board meeting expenses 
Fees and allowances to Shariah Board 
Legal anti professional charges 

OutsotlTccd services costs 
Travelli ng and conveyance 
NTFT clearing charges 
Depreciation 
Training and development 
Postage nnd courier charges 
Communication 
Head office I regional office expenses 

(on ly fo r branches of foreign banks opt-rating in Pakistall ) 
Stationery and printing 
Mnrketing, advel1isement & publicity 
Donatiolls 
Auditors' remunt-rat ion 
Meal and business networking expenses 
Canteen expenses 
Liveries and ulli fo rm 
Hajj expense 
Bank charges 
Miscellaneolls expenses 

21 PAK-Li BYA HOLDIN G C O M PANY(P R IVATE) LI MITED 

(UII-audited) (Un-aud itcd) 

30 Ju ne 30 June 
2020 2019 

• __ • (RU I)CCS III 000) •. _-

159,588 

100 
2,041 
2,OlS 

525 
7,474 
1,400 

-
13,576 

1,062 
315 
769 
613 
523 
366 

3,647 

8,772 
5,912 

-
4,722 
2,685 
1,491 

-
12, 191 

452 
108 

2,374 

-
614 

1,525 

-
502 
175 
256 
3 16 
498 
106 
28 

42,726 
219,537 

154,799 

1,163 
J,938 

505 
7,151 

929 

11,686 

1.184 
762 

1,154 

563 
460 
365 

4,487 

2,082 
11,827 

-
4,943 
3,680 
1,869 

8,254 
493 
10 1 

2,130 

1,245 
I,m 

56 1 
450 
293 
211 
447 

93 
32 

40,042 
2 11 ,01 4 
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32 OTHER CHARGES 
Arrangement fcc and documentation charges 
Brokerage com11li s~ion & CD C charges 

Expcm cs for privately placed Icon finance certificates 

Expenses pCl'ta ining to KEL 
Penalties imposed by Slate Bank of Pakistan 
Pena lties imposed by other regulatory bodies 

n PROVISIONS & WRITE OFr s • NET 
Provisions agai nsl lending \0 financial institutions 
Loss on non-banking lt~scl s ac(]uircd in satisfaction of cla ims 
Provisions for diminution in value of investments 
(Reversal) I provisions agains t loans and advances 

(Revers!!!) I provision agaillst olher rcccvable 
Bad debts wrillell off d irectly 

Recovery ofwrilten off I cbarged o ff b:ld debts 

34 TAXATION 
Current 

Prior year~ 

Deferred 

22 PAK·L1BYA HOLDING COMPANY(PRIVATE) LIMITED 

9.2 
10.3 

14.2.1 

(UII-ll11 d ltct!) (Un-audited) 

30 June )0 June 
2020 20 19 
. - , -(RUllces 11\ 000) 

61 
4,513 

4,0 13 
183 

8,770 

41,875 
(S3,491) 

(11 ,61 6) 

155,982 

( IS,214) 
140,768 

68 
1,580 

3,533 

5, IKI 

6g,628 
3,395 

19,504 

9 1528 

17,6 17 

(2,046) 
15,57 1 

Due to current year lax loss, the Company made provis ion for applicablc minimum lax and income lax al fixed rales. Therefore, 

relationsh ip between tax expense and accounting profit for the period f year has not been presentcd. 

(UII~a ud lted) (Un-audited) 

30 J Ulie 30 June 

2020 2019 
35 BAS IC EARN INGSI (L OSS) PER SIIAIU: ~ •• ~ (Rullee~ 111 000) -

Pro fi t ! ( loss) fo r the period 420,838 (403.884) 

Weightcd average number o f ordinary shares 686,091 6 14,178 

Basic eam ings I (loss) per share (Rupees) 613.4 (657.6) 

3. D IL UT £ O EARNINGS! (LOSS) P E R SIIA R E 

profi t I (Joss) profit for Ihe period 420,838 (403.884) 

Weighted average number of ordinary shares (adj usted 
for the effects of all dilulive putential ordinary shares) 686,091 6 14, 178 

Diluted earnings I ( loss) per share (Rupees) 613.4 (657.6) 
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37 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

The fair value of quoted securities other than those classified as held to maturity, is based on quoted murkel price. The fair va lue of unquoted 
equity securi ties, other than investments in associates and subsidiaries, is detcmlil1ed on the basis of the break·up va lue of these investments 
as per their latest available audited financial statements. 

The fair vlllue of unquoted debt securities, fixed term loans, other assets, other liabilities, fixed term deposits and borrowings cannot be 
calcu lated with suffic ient reliability due to the ubsellee of u cunen t and active nUlrket for these assets :l1Id liabilities and reliab le data 
regurding mllrkot rates for similar instruments . 

J7,I Fair , 'alue of financial assels 

The Company measures fair va lues us ing the following fair value hierarchy that reneels the significance of the inputs used in making the 
measurements: 

Level I : Fair va lue mcasurements using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2: Fair value measurements llsing ;nputs other than quoted prices included within Level I that are observable for the assets or 
liability, eit her dircctly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e, derived from prices). 

l evel 3: Fair value measuremcnts using input for the asset or liability Ihat are not based on observable mArket data (i.c, unobservable 

inputs), 

The table below anlllyses financial instruments mens\lTed at the end of the reportillg per;od by the level in the [;I;r va lue hierarchy into 
which the fair vulue measurement is cCltegorised : 

On halance sheet financial instruments 

Fill llncial assets - mensured at fair "alue 
IJlVcstments 

Federal govcnlment securities 
Provincial govcnlment securities 
Shares 
Nou·govenlluent debt securities 
Foreign securit ies 

Others 

Financia l assets· disclosed bulnol measured at fair value 
Investments 

Cash and balances with treasury banks 
Ba lances with other banks 
Lendings to financial institutions 

Advances 

Other assets 

FllIllnclalllabllitles· disclosed but 1I0t mensured at fair value 
Borrowings 

Deposits and other accounts 
Other liobi lities 

Off·ba lance shee! financial hlSll'umcnts - mcastu'cd al fall' va lu e 
Forward purehase of foreign exchange 
Forward sale of foreign exchange 

Forward agreements for lellding 
Forward agreements for borrowing 

Derivatives purchases 
Derivulives sales 

Levell 

(Un-Audited) 

30 JUlie 2020 

Level 2 Le\'cI3 TolN I 
-_·_··_·······Ru(Jces In '000·----·····.··.··-

19,288,935 

924,182 5,500 
859,080 

1,458,778 
107,216 
170,054 

2,250,000 
5,145, 134 

1,495,206 

(24,848,037) 
( 1,874,626) 

(313 ,366) 

924,182 10,148,015 (16,4 03 ,541) 

19,288,935 

929,li82 

859,080 

1,458,778 

107,2 Hi 
170,054 

2,250,000 

5,145, 134 
1,495,206 

(24,848,037) 
(1,874,O26) 

(313,366) 

4,668,656 
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On balance sheet financial instruments 

Financial assets - measured at fair "allle 
Investments 

Federal government secmities 
Provincial govemmcllt securitics 

Shares 
Non-govcmment debt secmities 

Foreign secmities 
Others 

Financial assets - disclosed hul nolmcasul'cd at fail· value 
In vestments 

Cash and balances with treasury banks 
Balances with other banks 
Lendings to financial institutions 
Advances 
Other assets 

Fillallclalliahililks - disclosed bulnol measured al fair value 

Borrowings 
Deposits and other accounts 
Other liabilities 

Off-balance sheet linllncilll instruments - measured at filiI' value 
Forward purchase of foreign exchange 

Forward sale of foreign exchange 

Forward agreements for lending 
Forward agreements for borrowing 

Derivatives purchases 

Derivatives snles 

37.2 Fair value of lion-financial assets 

On balance sheet nOll-financial assets 

Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims - hcld for sale 

On halance sheet non-financial assets 

Non-banking assets acqu ired in satisfaction of claims. 

(Auditcd) 
31 December 20 19 

Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total 
•• ---- ---.-------------R\I pees in '000- ----.- .---.- .-----. ---

871,381 

871 ,381 

Levell 

15,407,980 

861,228 

5,500 

1,875,974 
32,474 

134,554 
2,800,000 
4,525,152 
1,263,532 

(21,914,147) 

(1,55 1,020) 
(379, 173) 

16,269,208 (13,207, 154) 

(Un-Audited) 

30 June 2020 

Level 3 

15,407,980 

876,88 1 
861 ,228 

1,875,974 

32,474 
134,554 

2,800,000 
4,525,152 
1,263,532 

(2 1,9 14, 147) 

(1,551,020) 

(379, 173) 

3,933,436 

Total 
---------------------Rupees in '000--------------------

2,530,518 2,530,518 

2,530,518 2,530,518 

(A udited) 
31 December 20 19 

Level I Lcvel 2 Levcl3 Total 
-----------------. -- -- -Rupees in '000---- .-----------.-.-••• 

2,530,5 18 2,530,5 18 

2,530,518 2,530,518 
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Methodology and ValuatiUII Approach 
For the purposes or valuation, valuer carried out inspection and surveyor the land, building, planl and machinery. They verified the 
capacity urthc Engincs and Altcmators rrom their nameplate rating. The plant is mostly second-hand and the engines have rUIl 50/60,000 
hours. 

land 
The valuer verified the land by exam ining the land purchase! ownership documcnts or copics thcrcor, apart rrom physical verification. The 
va luation ofland is based upon prevailing market rates ror similar usage without any restrictions ror sale, transrers, ctc. ror large areas and 
the prevailing market conditi on at the location . For this purpose the va luer also made inquiries rrom the loca l dealers or the area and 
assessed the va lue at Rs.56.500 million (20 19: Rs. 56.500 million). 

Uuildings And Civil Worl(5 
All civil works were physically inspected to ascertain the type of constlUction, finishes and present cond ition. The structures covered are 
thc owned and developed assets on owned land and long lensed lund holdings. The verification was also Imlde from the architectural 
drawings and completion drawings as avai lable. 111e buildings were checked to ascertain the maintenance standard and construction at site 
in accordance with the drawings. A su itable depreciation factor depending upon the present condition and li fe or the buildings was 
applied to arrive at the present assessed value is Rs.150.570 miUioll (2019: Rs. 150.570 million). 

Plant and Machinery including Spares 
The machinery at the site (including spares) were physically verified as far as possible, according to their description, specification and 
locat ion. Purchase invoices were used in order to determine the historiculcost. 

For the purpose or valuation of plullt, machinery and equipment, valuer enquired values of second-hand machinery and checked their own 
archives, apart from the loca l markel, keeping in view the make, model, capacity & present condition or thc plnnt, which resulted in 
valuation ofRs.l ,363.009 million (2019: Rs. 1,363.009 million). 

As the machinery items arc also lying at Ihe port and scgments are distributed into various containers at the Plant site, this witl presell! 
some problems in Ilssembling and ill Ilbsence or comprehensive assembly drawings and technical specification I f\\sting problems, the 
realisable vn lue wi ll suffer. 

AI year end 2018 , the Company performed an impairment review to ascertain that the carrying amount of the power plant does not exceed 
its recoverable amount; the review was based on a financial model with various assumptions, as the power plant has not stm1ed its 
operations yet. Considering the assets being nOll-operational, the manugement engaged an external valuntion expert to assess the value of 
these assets. As a result of the asscssment, the managemcnt considered' lhat no impairmellt on these assets is required ror the year ended 
31 Deceml>er 20 19, as lhe revised markct/assessed as well as forced sales values based on the report or valuation expert, exceeded thei r 
carrying values as at 3 1 December 201 9. Consequently, as per new valuation at year end the assessed value is Rs. 2,530.518 mill ion 
(2019: Rs. 2,530.5 18 million). 

Management of the Company after critically evaluating its options had fina lised the temlS of restructuring deal ror the disposal of these 
assets with a specialised engineering finn . Under the ammgement, both the parties agreed to enter into a business venture whereby the 
assets of KEL would be used for sctting up of captive power plants to be used for industrinlunits through' power purchase agrcements on 
'Build Own Opemlc' or 'Build Own Operate Transfer' basis. As pcr agreel11ent, the tot<'l l considcration wilt be paid from the power plant 
cash flows to be received from time to time on such dates and with such amounts as mutually agreed by the part ies. The beneficial 
ownership of these assets will be transferred to KPL on proportionate basis against part payment of the total consideration, however, the 
lega l title will only transfer upon receipt of entire total consideration of Rs.I.2 billion. These powel' plants can be sold to prospective 
buyers, in parts or in rull. Consequently, the transaction has been profcssionally'Struetured and amicably closed between both the parties. 
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38 SEGMENT INFORMATION 

38. J Scgmcnl Details with respect to Dusincss Aclh'itles 

The segment analysis with respect to business activity is as roll ow: 

Pl'oflt fl lld loss 

Nel llUl fk-up/rcturn/profit 

'nler segment revenue - net 
Non mark-up I fc(Um I interest income 
Tolall ncome 

Segment direct expenses 

Inter segment expense allocation 
Total expenses 
(Reversal) I (recovery) I provision 

Profit I (Joss) before lax 

Dnlrmcc Sheel 

Cash and bank balances 
Investmcnts 

Net illier segment lending 
Lendings 10 financial institutions 
Advances - performing 

- non-perfo rming 
Others 

Less: Provision (Loan and advances) 
Lcs!>: Provision (Investments) 
Less: Provision (Lending) 
Less: Provision (Others) 
Tolul Assets 

Borrowings 
Subordinated debt 

Depos its lind other accounts 
Net inter segment borrowing 
Others 

Total li abilities 

Equity 
Total equity and li abilities 

Contingencies IIlid commitmcnts 

Corporate 
and 

Trcasu l'Y 
Investment 

Banking 

79,299 232,456 

8,342 .25,984 

87,641 658 ,440 

12,554 11,477 

1,110 1,360 
13,664 12,837 

(53,896) 

127,873 645,603 

COrflOratc 
a nd 

Treasul'Y 
Investment 

Bal1klll~ 

277,269 

3,697,304 19,497,709 

2,283,064 

4,490,882 
1,473,924 

1,359,561 892,800 

(1,415,394) 

(1 ,335,501) (9,371) 

(33,064) 
(22,320) (9,757) 

8,248,457 22,898,649 

4,875,775 19,488,337 

1,874,026 

106,453 136,473 

4,982,228 21 ,498,836 
4,579,555 

9,56 1,782 21,498,836 

1,720,734 

30 June 2020 (Un-audited) 

SME& 
Capital 

Retail 
Un-allocated 

Tota l 
Markers I alhers 

Ranking 

10,831 (18,909) 303,676 

38,004 23 2,270 474,622 
38,004 10,853 (1 6,639) 778,298 

7,832 6,730 64,305 102,897 
752 2,765 119,424 125,412 

8,584 9,495 183,729 228,308 

41,875 404 (11,616) 
(12,456) 954 (200,368) 561,606 

30 June 2020 (Un-audltcd) 

SME& 
Capita l 

Retail 
Un-a llocated 

Total 
Markets I others 

Banking 

277,269 

995,303 24,190,3 16 

2,283,064 
445,237 145,360 5,081 ,48ft 

38,687 1,512,611 

266 27,3 16 591 , 133 2,871,075 

(33,562) (1,448,956) 
(108,969) (1,453,84J) 

(33,064) 
(6,109) (38,186) 

886,600 477,678 730,38' 33,24 1,767 

483,924 24,848,037 

1,874,026 

653 6,332 54,980 304,890 
653 490,256 54,980 27,026,953 

1,150,096 476,688 6,206,338 
1,150,748 490,256 531,668 33,233,292 

94,340 230,013 2,045,087 
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Profit and loss 
Net mark-llp/retumlprofit 
Inter segment revenue - net 
Non mark-up I return / interest income 
Total lncome 

Segment direct expenses 
Inter segment expense allocation 
Total expenses 
(Reversal) I (recovery) I provision 
Profit I (loss) before tax 

Balance Sheet 

Cash and bank balances 
Investments 
Net inter segment lending 
Lcudings to financial institutions 
Advances - performing 

- non-performing 

Others 

Less: Provision (Loan and advances) 

Less: Provision (Investments) 
Less: Provision (Lending) 

Less : Provision (Others) 
Total Assets 

Borrowings 
Subordinated debt 
Deposits and other accounts 

Net inter segment borrowing 
Others 
Total liabilities 
Equity 
Tota l Equity & liabilities 

Contingencies & Commitments 

Corporate and 
Investment 
Banking 

1,345 

2,725 
4,070 

11,424 
I , III 

12,535 
30,444 

(38,909) 

Corporate and 
Investment 
Banking 

3,896,567 

3,784,404 
1,527,820 
1,351 ,197 

(1,469,289) 
(1,334,110) 

(22,320) 
7,734,269 

3,868,100 

83,330 
3,951,430 
3,782,839 
7,734,269 

1,669,736 

27PAK·LIBYA HOLDING COMPANY(PRIVATE) LIMITED 

30 June 2019 (Un -audited) 

Capital SME & Retail Un-allocated 
Treasury 

Markets Banking I others 
Total 

(40,767) 16,364 (19,2 10) (42,267) 

~79,385) 32,875 3,027 2,434 ~38,3231 
(120,151) 32,875 19,39 1 (16,776) (80,59 1) 

8,152 7,658 7,556 58,220 93,0 10 
1,748 760 2,684 116,882 123, 185 
9,900 8,4 18 10,240 175,102 216,195 
9,752 50,686 645 91,528 

(139,803) (26,229) 8,506 (191,878) (388,313) 

31 December 2019 (Audited) 

Capita l SME&Retail Un-al located 
Treasury 

Markets Banking I others 
Total 

167,029 167,029 
15,6 16,753 917,337 20,430,657 

2,833,064 2,833,064 
533,323 144,145 4,461,873 

37,907 1,565,727 
705,439 15,098 543,778 2,615,512 

(33,158) (1,502,448) 
(9,371) (67,26 1 ) (1,4 10,742) 

(33,064) (J3,064) 
(9,757) (6,109) (38,186) 

19,270,092 850,076 553,170 681,814 29,089,421 

17,492,877 553,170 21,914,147 

1,551 ,020 1,55 1,020 

227,270 7,399 8,612 44,126 370,736 
19,27 1,167 7,399 561,782 44,126 23,835,903 

998,904 471,775 5,253,518 
19,27 1,167 1,006,302 561,782 515,901 29,089,421 

7,956 14,340 2 17,060 1,909,092 
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PAK·LIBYA HOLDING COMPANY(PRIVATE) LIMITED 

CAPITAL ADEQUACY, LEVERAGE RATIO & LIQUIDITY REQUIREMENTS 

Mi nimum Capital Requirement (l\'ICR): 
Paid-up capital (Ilet of losses) 

Capita l Adc'luacy Ratio (CAR): 
Eligi ble COllllllon Equity Tier 1 (CET 1) Capital 
Elig ible Additional Tier 1 (ADT I) Capital 
Total Eligible Tier I Capital 
Eligible Tier 2 Capital 
Total Eligible Capi tal (Tier 1 + Tier 2) 

Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs): 

Credit Ri sk 
Market Risk 
Operational Ri!;;k 
Tota l 

Common Equity Tier I Capital Adequflcy ratio 
Tier I Capital Adequacy Ratio 

Total Ca pital Adequacy Ratio 

Leverage Rario (LR) : 
Eligihlle Tier- I Capital 
Total Exposures 
Leverage Ratio 

Liquidity Coverage Ralio (LCR): 
Total High Quality Liquid Assets 
Total Net Cash Outflow 

Liquidity Coverage Ratio 

Nel Stable Funding Rntlo (NSFR) : 
Total Available St able Funding 
Tota l Required Stable Funding 

Net StRbl e Funding Rati o 

ISLAM IC BANKING BUSINESS 

(Un-audit ed) (A udited) 

30 June 31 December 
2020 20 19 

-- (nUtletS in '000) •••. 

5,514.874 3,778.204 

4,4IJ ,~70 I LI_-:2::'2:-:5-;-4'-7
64
::

3
,-J1 

4,413 ,270 2,254,643 

4,413,270 

10,1177,178 

5,268,661 
514,012 

15,859,851 

27.83% 
27.83% 

27.83% 

4,413,270 
51,513.5 15 

8.57% 

839,8111 
3,454,689 

24% 

10,891 ,134 
9.487 .953 

115% 

2,254.643 

9,360,978 

2,506,235 
5 14.0 12 

12.38 1.225 

18.2 1% 

18.2 1% 

18.2 1% 

2,254,643 

42. 146. 137 
5.35% 

1,8 16. 155 

2.632 .983 
69% 

9,92 1.272 

8.844,084 
112% 

The Company, being a conventional financial institution I OFf, does not have any Islamic banking operation I activi ties. 



I 
f 

f 

I 
I 
J 

[ 

r 

I 

I 
I 
I 

l 

32 PAK·LlBYA HOLDING COMPANY(PRIVATE) LIMITED 

(Un-Audited) (Un-audited) 

30 June 30 Jum: 
Note 2020 2019 , 

---- (Rup<'t's In 000) --

42 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Tenn deposir receipts (TORs) 8. 1 1.600,000 1,750,000 
Cash and balance with treasury banks 6 [07,216 29,073 
Balance with other banks 7 [ 70,054 42,084 
Others 

1,877,270 1,82 1, [57 

42 .1 These term deposit receipts (T!Jlh) arc dlle for maturity nn varioll" dales between Septemher 2020 to Octoher 2020. 

43. 

44. 

45. 

NON·A[l.n IST[NG EVENTS AFTER TIIF. STATEMF.~T OF FINANC[AL I'OSITION OATE 

There is no event suhsequcm to the statement of financial pm.itlOll dale that requires di sc losure in these interim unconsolidated financial statemen ts. 

nATE 01, AUTIIOIHS.<\TION H)H. ISSUE 

These tinAncinl statements were Hulhorised lor issue on \ S- f\1t4&i.. ~O~)' the Donrd of Directors aHhe Company. 

GENERAL 

45.[ 

45 .2 

45.3 

tn il~ latest wting announcemcnt (June 2020), the Pakistan Credit Rating Agcncy Limited (PACRA) has maintained the Company's rating of 
AA-(Double A Minus) in the long lenll and AI + (A One Plus) in the short tenn (with Stable outlook assigned to rnlings: 20 19: Negative 
outlook). 

Amounts in these financial s tatements have been rounded oil to the nearest thousa nd mpce , unless otherwise s tated. 

Certain comparative ligures have been recla ssified in order to present intormalion on a basis consistent with current period. ~, r't-

l\bDl'lglng OI.I"t'c tOI' & CEO 

Director 
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